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Full Name 

GORSUCH, Neil M. 

JORDAN Ill, Daniel Porter 

2 Appointments, 8f7 and 8/8/2006 

2 records processed 

Appointment Date: '8/7/2006' AND '8/9/2006' President: George W. Bush 

Position Nomination Date Confirmation Date 

United States Circuit Judge for 05/10/2006 0712012006 
the Tenth Circuit 

United States District Judge for 04/24/2006 0712012006 
the Southern District of 
Mississippi 

Generated On: 8/8/2006 

Appt/Designation Date 

0810812006 

0810712006 



Front: 
Date: 
To: 
Attach: 
Subject: 

11Court\vright, Susan M. 11 

Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:21 AM 
<David.T.Best@Jusdoj.gov> 
app.doc · · 
FW: 2 Judges appointed. 

< < ... > > FYI. 

-----Original Message----­

From: Mccathran, William W. 

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 9:21 AM 

To: Courtwright, Susan M.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R. 

Cc: Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E. 

Subject: 2 Judges appointed. 
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Full Name 

GORSUCH, Neil M. 

JORDAN Ill, Daniel Porter 

2 Appointments, 817 and 81812006 

2 records processed 

Appointment Date: '81712006' AND '8/9/2006' President: George W. Bush 

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

Generated On: 81812006 

Aopt/Designation Date 

0810812006 

0810712006 



Fro1n: 
Date: 
To: 
Attach: 
Subject: 

11Court\vright, Susan M." 
Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:26 AM 
11 Brosnahan, Jennifer R."; "Lee, Kenneth K. 11 

a pp.doc 
FW: 2 Judges appointed. 

Page 1of1 

• < < ... > > I have notified Dan Jordan of his appointment, as requested by Grant. Jordan will call us once he has 
been sworn in (either today or tomorrow) and provide us with his new contact information. 

Regards, 

Susan 

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

2 Appointments, 817 and 8/8/2006 

2 records processed 

Appointment Date: '817/2006' AND '8/9/2006' President: George W. Bush 

Position Nomination Date Confirmation Date 

. United States Circuit Judge for 05/10/2006 07/20/2006 
the Tenth Circuit 

United States District Judge for 04/2412006 07/20/2006 
the Southern District of 
Mississippi 

Generated On: 8/8/2006 

Appt/Designation Date 

08/08/2006 

08/07/2006 



Front: 
Date: 
To: 
Attach: 
Subject: 

fyi 

uMcCathran, Wil1ia1n w.u 
Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:27 AM 
<David.T.Best@Jusdoj.gov>; <Bridget.C.Coehins@Jusdoj.gov> 
app.doc 
2 Judges appointed. 
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Full Name 

GORSUCH, Neil M. 

JORDAN Ill, Daniel Porter 

2 Appointments, an and 8/8/2006 

2 records processed 

Appointment Date: ·an/2006' AND '8/9/2006' President: George W. Bush 

Position Nomination Date 

.United States Circuit Judge for 05/10/2006 
the Tenth Circuit 

United States District Judge for 04/24/2006 
the Southern District of 
Mississippi 

Confirmation Date 

07/20/2006 . 

0712012006 

Generated On: 8/8/2006 

Appt/Designation Date 

08/08/2006 

08/07/2006 



Front: 
Date: 
To: 
Cc: 
Attach: 
Subject: 

ucou11\Vright, Susan M. ti 
Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:27 AM 
"Fahrenkopf, Leslie" 
"Brosnahan, Jennifer R. 11 

a pp.doc 
FW: 2 Judges appointed. 

< < ... > > FYI. Gorsuch has been appointed. 

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

2 Appointments, 8/7 and 8/8/2006 

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



Fron1: 
Date: 

<David. T .Best@usdoj.gov> 
Tuesday, August 08, 2006 10:10 AM 
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To: <Ryan.K.Higginbotham@usdoj.gov>; <Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj.gov>; <Nancy.Scott-Finan@usdoj.gov>; 
"Bobbi Liebenberg" <rliebenberg@finekaplan.com>; <SSaltzgi@FJC.gov>; <stober@toberlaw.com>; 
1'\vanda chesley" <\vanda _ chesley@ao.uscourts.gov>; <Peggy_ Irving@ao.uscourts.gov>; 
<Jeri_ Grone\vold@ao.uscou1ts.gov>; 11Dan Jackson" <Dan_Jackson@ao.uscou1ts.gov>; 11 Carolyn Sater" 
<carolyn_sater@a_o.tiscotnts.gov>; "Court\vright, Susan M. 11 

Cc: <Bridget.C.Coehins@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Judicial appointment 

Please be advised of the following judicial appointments by the President: 

Neil M. Gorsuch, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, appointed August 8, 2006. 

Daniel Porter Jordan Ill, to be United States District Judge for 
August 7, 2006 

the Southern District of Mississippi, appointed 

David T. Best 
Nominations Counsel 
Office of Legal Policy 
United States Department of Justice 
Room 4229 Main Justice Building 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20530 
voice: 202-514-1607 
fax: 202-616-3180 
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